



Jörg von Manger-Koenig

Attorney at Law, Consultant, Assessor iur., Of
Counsel

Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 35 00

joerg.vonmangerkoenig@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Monika Kräuchi

+41 58 200 35 30

monika.kraeuchi@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

Jörg von Manger-Koenig combines management and industry experience with legal and regulatory expertise.

Jörg von Manger-Koenig brings almost 30 years of experience in executive and general management in the pharmaceutical industry, biotechnology and medical technology as General Counsel / legal expert as well as head of regulatory affairs and quality management to his consulting activities. His main focus is on consulting in legal affairs, compliance, regulatory affairs, quality management and general management, with a focus on this industry sector. In his many years of corporate experience, he was globally responsible for the areas of Legal / Intellectual Property, Compliance, Regulatory Affairs, Quality Management and Human Resources at Roche Vitamins and Berna Biotech, most recently as EVP Legal and Compliance / Group General Counsel and Secretary of the Board of Directors of Nobel Biocare and VP Regulatory Affairs / Quality Management of the Danaher Dental Platform. As part of this role, he was responsible for all relevant areas of responsibility in the legal department of a listed company.

Jörg von Manger-Koenig combines management and industry experience with legal and regulatory expertise. A particularly important focus of his work is on the role and principles of sustainability as regards the structure and successful long-term management of companies.

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Life Sciences, Healthcare, Pharmaceuticals,
and Biotechnology



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance,
internal investigations, crisis management,
and compliance



Board of Directors

- Secretary to the Board of Directors: Implantica AG, Liechtenstein
-

Career

- Since 2019
Consultant, Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2015–2018
Vice-president of Regulatory Affairs and Quality Management, Danaher Dental Platform
 - 2007–2015
Executive vice-president of Legal Affairs, Compliance and Human Resources / Group General Counsel, Secretary of the Board of Directors, Nobel Biocare Holding AG
 - 2002–2006
Executive vice-president of Legal and Regulatory Affairs, Intellectual Property Rights, Berna Biotech AG
 - 1995–2002
Head of Global Regulatory Affairs, Roche Vitamins AG
 - 1990–1995
Corporate lawyer, F. Hoffmann-La Roche AG
 - 1989
Corporate legal expert, Ciba-Geigy AG
-

Memberships

- RAPS Regulatory Affairs Professionals Society
 - RAPS Regulatory Affairs Professionals Society – Swiss chapter, legal advisor
-

Education

- 1990–2018
Various executive management courses at INSEAD, IMD, London School of Economics, Columbia University
 - 1990
2nd state examination in law (Düsseldorf)
 - 1987
1st state examination in law (Cologne)
 - Legal studies in Bonn and Geneva
-

Other Activities

- Innosuisse special coach
 - Advising several SMEs and start-ups
 - 2021: Commentary of Art. 47a–c, e TPA, in: Eichenberger, Thomas; Jaisli, Urs; Richli, Paul (ed.); Basler Kommentar on the Therapeutic Products Act; 2nd edition, 2021
 - 2021: RAPS Europe, presentation: “Quality/Technical Agreements in the Pharmaceutical Industry”
 - 2021: RAPS Switzerland chapter, presentation: Medical Device Ordinance – Third Country Status
 - 2019–2021, University of Bern, guest lecture as part of the course Commercial Law Agreements
 - 2018: Brunswick European Law School, guest lecture in the International Law Program, The General Counsel / in-house counsel in a private enterprise – roles, responsibilities, challenges
 - 2017: ABC Minds International (London), speaker / panel participant
 - 2016: Global Compliance & Ethics Forum (London), speaker
 - 2014: Global Compliance & Ethics Forum (London), panel participant
 - 2014: Litigation Summit (Berlin), panel participant
 - 2014: Corporate Compliance and Transparency in the Pharmaceutical Industry (Berlin), Conference Chair
 - 2012: Marketplace of medical products in the USA, in: Rüttsche, Bernhard (ed.), conference transcript medical products: Regulation and liability, Lucerne 2013, 115 – 129
 - 2012: University of Lucerne, Conference on Medical Devices – Regulation and Liability
 - 2010: GesKR 2/2010, 123 – 128, The General Counsel as Legal Manager
 - 1990s: Numerous publications on the regulation of genetic engineering
-

Languages

German, English, French
